CIAUDE C, KENNEDY

Independent 0il Operator

Lol9 San Pedro, N. E., Apt. 47
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

Mr. Emery Arnold-

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Associated Royalty
146 Navh jo “F"
CSESE, 660' FSL, 660' FEL,
Section 10, T31N, R1AW,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

This is to ecertify that deviation tests as required were run on the
above captioned well, The following is a true report of the tests as
reported to me by the drilling contractor during drilling.

3/4 degrees at 660, 1 1/4 degree at TD 955'

Vexy truly yours, ‘a//)
&“ ’&_a @ i 7

la C. Kennedy

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
S8

COUNTY OF SAN JUAN

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 23rd day of December, 1974,
| _ o Koo o LA
oacd RS /725 NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission expires:







